Australian Government

Department of Home Affairs

FOI Request FA 21/08/01154

1. The number of ‘Temporary Activity visa (subclass 408) Australian Government endorsed events
(COVID-19 Pandemic event)’ lodged, on hold, withdrawal and granted between July 2020 to August

2021.
Subclass 408 Pandemic event visa 1 July 2020 to 24 August 2021
Lodged 52,579
Withdrawn 5,085
Granted 23,058
On-hand 22,452

*Source: BR0323



Archived: Thursday, 23 September 2021 6:06:13 PM Document 2
From:

Mail received time: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 09:40:57

Sent: Sun, 25 Jul 2021 23:38:43

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

26 _July 2021 Production results.xlsx;

OFFICIAL

We have completed the July invitation round run successfully this morning.

The actual invitation details are attached for your review and feedback.

_ —FYl so you can run the invitation report for business.

Regards

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 5:03 PM
To:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

42 200

Thanks for endorsing the latest version of the test run and correspondence.

We will move to the next step and start preparations to have this run in production on Monday morning.

I will circulate the report with invitations issued once the run is complete on Monday.

Regards

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 4:32 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [I[E1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Thank-

The revisetet runresuis ook good and are endorsed by business SATIE(G I

Thanks again for your work and for actioning this request so quickly.

Kind regards

Skilled and Migration Program



Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division Document 2
Immigration and Settlement Senices Group

Department of Home Affairs

P: 0

P:

E: homeaffairs.gov.au

The Department of Home Affalrs and the Australian Border Force

acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australla and thalr
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Stralt Islander peoples, thelr culturas and to thelr elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 4:20 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

e

Please find the revised results and sample correspondence for your review and feedback.

Regards

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 1:11 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
Hi s: 22(1)@)()
Thankyou for your avice, STATE(E I

Kind regards

Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Senvices Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: 02

E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

The Department of Home Affalrs and the Australian Border Force

acknowledges tha Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and thelr
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Stralt |slander peoples, thelr culturas and to thelr elders past and present.

OFFICIAL



Document 2
From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

i e

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 12:48 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi e

Thanks for reviewing the test run results.

Regards




Document 2

Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Senices Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: 02
: homeaffairs.gov.au

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Force

acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and thelr
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Stralt Isiander peoples, thelr cultures and to thelr elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 11:43 AM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round July 2021 - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi All,

Please find attached the results from the ‘test run’ as well as the sample correspondence for subclasses 189 and -

Please review and let us know if you are happy with these results at your earliest opportunity.
Regards

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 4:49 PM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation R d - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

i

Please find attached approved PCR for this work piece.

Kind Rﬁrdsl

Project Manager | Immigration Capital Program Section
Digital Capability Branch | Service Delivery and Transformation Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group




Department of Home Affairs Document 2

P- I |

OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 10:10 AM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
No won'ies--will keep you in the loop on further correspondences about this piece of work.

Thanks

o
rows. 22(0)@)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 9:59 AM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [IE1257450] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HI
s.47Ed)

Regards,

Mr - Problem Management

Appl cat ons Support Team | Business Analytics & Operat ons Branch | Employment Systems Divis on
Australian Government Department of Education, Skills and Employment
Phone: (02) Location

| www.dese gov au

rows. 22(0)@)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 8:56 AM

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H
Thanks for creating the user story.

Cheers

From
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 8:31 am
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
R

Userstory-has been created and been assigned to you.



Document 2
Thanks,

s. 22(1)(@)
Business Analyst | Immigration Capital Program Section
Digital Capability Branch | Senice Delivery and Transformation Division
Department of Home Affairs.
Ext: 02 ), Mobile:
) ) Mobile:s. 22(1) -

OFFICIAL

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 5:35 PM
To:
Cc

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

e

Thanks for your e-mail.

Regards

S.22(0@N) et Ol soutons son

Australian Government Denartment of Fducation Skills & Fmnlovment

roms. 2@

Sent: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:16 PM
To:

Subject: FW: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
Hi all,
Could we possibly get this completed as soon as possible due to a shortened timeframe.

Kind Regards,
[

Project Manager | Immigration Capital Program Section

Digital Capability Branch | Service Delivery and Transformation Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

P | 7

OFFICIAL



Document 2

From
Sent Monday, 19 July 2021 12:03 PM

Subject SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HIF

Grateful if you could please request the test run of the attached occupations for the next SkillSelect invitation round.
.
.

Thanks very much as always and please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Senices Group
Depar!ment of Home Affairs

'!homeaﬂalrs gov.au

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Force

acknowledges the Tradltional Custodians throughout Australla and thelr
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Stralt Istander peoples, thelr cultures and to thelr elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender
and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on
1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - Spm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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



Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by DeGkEMEAteRdvise the sender
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
1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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



Archived: Thursday, 23 September 2021 6:06:21 PM Document 2
From

Mail received time: Mon, 19 Jul 2021 11:54:48

Sent: Mon, 19 Jul 2021 11:54:48

To:

Ce

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sensitivity: Normal

OFFICIAL

Approved

Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled Visa Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services

Department of Home Affairs

P: 0
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 11:44 AM

To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - User story and occupation lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
pis 2
As discussed. Please see attached for your approval to request the invitation test run - user story and occupation lists for the_ invitation round.
There is a separate occupation list for each subclass.

Please let me know if you wish to discuss.

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

acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australla and thelr
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respeact to all Aboriginal
and Torres Stralt Istander pecples, thelr cultures and to thelr elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

10
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Occupation Unit Group

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 21 July 2021

Subclass 189 ONLY

Occupation

Document 4

2335 233513 Production or Plant Engineer

2336 233611 Mining Engineer (excluding Petroleum)
233612 Petroleum Engineer

2339 233912 Agricultural Engineer
233913 Biomedical Engineer
233915 Environmental Engineer

2344 234412 Geophysicist
234413 Hydrogeologist

2345 234513 Biochemist
234517 Microbiologist

2346 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist

2347 234711 Veterinarian

2349 234912 Metallurgist

2512 251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251213 Nuclear Medicine Technologist
251214 Sonographer

2531 253111 General Practitioner

2532 253211 Anaesthetist

2533 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)
253312 Cardiologist
253313 Clinical Haematologist
253314 Medical Oncologist
253315 Endocrinologist
253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist
253321 Paediatrician
253322 Renal Medicine Specialist

12



253323 Rheumatologist
253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

Document 4

2534 253511 Surgeon (General)

2535 253513 Neurosurgeon
253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253516 Paediatric Surgeon
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
253518 Urologist
253521 Vascular Surgeon

2539 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
253918 Radiation Oncologist

2544 254411 Nurse Practitioner
254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)
254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)
254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)
254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)
254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)
254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)
254424 Registtered Nurse (Surgical)
254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)

13



Document 5

PCR ID: Date: 21/07/2021

Change Title: Bespoke monthly invitation round — 23 July 2021

Project ID: Project Name: ICUE - Optimisation

Project Manager: Project Sponsor: _
Skilled and Migration Program
Section

A/g Director
Immigration Capital
Program

21/07/2021

A/g Director,
Immigration Business
Design & Assur

Skilled Migration
Programme
Management
SkillSelect Business
Owner

21/07/2021

21/07/2021

Project Manager 21/07/2021 | Submitted for

Acceptance

IT Delivery Manager For Information

Page 1 of 10 14



Document 5

Document Change History

21/07/2021 Initial draft

PCR Review Comments
To be completed by Change Management ONLY — Please do not Remove this table

Complete as required — large projects only

1. Release N/A Accept/Not Accept

Management Review

2. PM&G — Financial Accept/Not Accept
Review

3. Resource Accept/Not Accept

Management Review

4. Enterprise Accept/Not Accept
Architecture Review

Page 2 of 10 15



Section 1 — Summary Information

Change Initiator

Document 5

21/07/2021

Is this Project part of a
Program?

How will the change impact
Benefits Realization as per
the approved PIP?

No

N/A

Change Request Type: Release Change Request O
Project Change Request X
Project Change Type Scope X Schedule [ Resources []
Funding [ Quality O Deliverables [J

Business Priority:

Deployment Date of
Change

As above

High X

Medium O low O

Page 3 of 10



Document 5

Section 2 — Part 1 — Change Details

Change category [0 Additional Additional scope and/or functionality to approved PIP
base-line.
[0 Removal Permanent removal or reduction of project scope (“de-

scoping”) from the approved PIP base-line.

[0 Deferred  Deferred capability (scope) delivery - to be delivered as
part of future Releases

X Other Change to system managing client access to portions of
the SkillSelect system.

Awechments/ |

Section 2 — Part 2 —Deferred Scope Only

Estimated delivery time of | N/A

Deferred scope
Delivery Stakeholders N/A
Agreement details from N/A

new stakeholders

Funding arrangements for N/A
deferred scope

Page 4 of 10 17



Document 5

Section 3 — Estimate of the Financial & Resource Impacts

Department of Education, Skills and Employment (DESE) - Estimates provided
through the impact assessment process *(per change): Fill in when received from

Jobs.

Page 5 of 10 18



Document 5

Section 4: Acronyms and Terminology

The following table contains a list of terms and acronyms used through this document.

Term /Abbreviation Definition
ANZSCO Australia and New Zealand Standard Classification of Occupations
Austrade Australian Trade Commission
BIIP Business Innovation and Investment Programme
CDH Client Data Hub
The department’s primary client database
CRT Code Reference Tables

An enterprise data resource shared by departmental systems

STSOL (formerly known as
CSOL)

Short-term Skilled Occupation List (formerly known as Consolidated Sponsored
Occupation List)

DESE Department of Education, Skills and Employment (DESE)
DLR Detailed Level Requirement

DO Departmental Officer

DPM Departmental Program Manager

ENS Employer Nomination Scheme (s/c 186), part of PESE
EOI Expression of Interest

ePLUS elodgement PLUS system

GSM General Skilled Migration —s/c 189, 190, 489 and 491
HA Department of Home Affairs

HLR High Level Requirement

ICSE Integrated Client Services Environment

ICT Information and Communications Technology

ICUE Integrated Client Unified Environment

IELTS International English Language Testing System

NISA National Innovation and Science Agenda

The Government Programme that is driving the two scope items of this project

MLTSSL (formerly known
as SOL)

Medium and Long-term Strategic Skills List (formerly known as the Skilled Occupation
List)

ROL Regional Occupation List (formerly known as RSMS).
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics
An enhanced permanent residency pathway for subclasses 189, 190 and 489, for post-
graduate research students with STEM, ICT and related qualifications gained onshore
STG State or Territory Government
Nominates a person who submits an EOI; also nominates an applicant for an 888 visa
STN State nominated position

Page 6 of 10 19




Document 5

Section 5: Associated documents

This document is part of a series of related documents relevant to the changes being made. Relevant information not
covered in this document may be covered in one or more of these other documents.

*Note repeat for each change

Document Type Document name Path or TRIM Reference
Business Requirements* N/A

Solution Outline N/A

ePLU.S Functional N/A

Requirements

Change Request N/A

Department of Education, | pcr 8713 - Bespoke monthly invitations round
Skills and Employment
(DESE) PCR costing. July 2021

Page 7 of 10 20



Document 5

Section 6: Business Requirements

The table below lists the business requirements specified for the (Change Request or System Releases) that impact SkillSelect system.

Page 8 of 10
21



Document 5

Section 7: Detail of changes

Page 9 of 10
22



Document 5

Change/Release PCR Sign-off

Project ID: _
Project Name: ICUE - Optimisation
Project Manager: _
Application or Business line: SkillSelect

Purpose of Agreement:

The purpose of this agreement is to run one bespoke invitation round in SkillSelect based on the attached user story
and client lists.

Business Partner Agreement

It is agreed that:

The attached Project Change Request document is an accurate reflection of what is required to be delivered by the
project and there are no issues to impede progress to detailed requirements modelling.

A/g Director Immigration Capital Program

Branch Manager, Online Services and Transition
Development Branch

Note: This document requires digital signatures only. Digital signatures can be obtained by emailing this completed
document to the approver and dragging and dropping the approval email into the space provided.

Page 10 of 10
23



Document 6

23 Jul 2021

DearS: TR T

SkillSelect invitation
Thank you for submitting an Expression of Interest (EOI) in SkillSelect for Skilled Migration to
Australia.

You are invited to apply for a 189 (PTS) visa. This invitation and the points score have been issued on
the basis of the information you provided in your EOL The Department has not yet assessed the
claims in your EOL

Being invited to apply for a visa does not guarantee that you will be able to make a valid visa
application or that an application will be successful. Most skilled visas have requirements that must be
satisfied at the date of invitation for a visa application to succeed.

Your invitation is valid for 60 calendar days from the date of this letter. It enables you to satisfy one
of the requirements for making a valid application for a 189 (PTS) visa, provided the application is
lodged on or before 21 Sep 2021.

As an invitation has been issued, this EOI is now locked and cannot be amended. If you need to
amend this EOL you can do so when it unlocks after 60 calendar days or, alternatively, you can create
anew EOL This invitation cannot be transferred to any other EOL

Your invitation:
##TableSponsored

If you proceed to lodge a visa application you must provide documentary evidence of the claims made
in your EOI as well as other supporting information. If information within your EOI is incorrect, any
visa application you make may be unsuccessful.

Refer to 189 (PTS) visa requirements on our website at http://www.border.gov.au.

If you are unable to provide the required documentary evidence in support of an application for a 189
(PTS) visa you have the option of letting this invitation lapse and revising your EOI when it is
unlocked. Alternatively you can submit another EOL

24



Document 6

How to apply

To lodge a visa application for a 189 (PTS) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa.

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 189 (PTS) visa online.

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 189 (PTS) visa at
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia

Yours sincerely

SkillSelect
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs)

25
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SubClass_SUB SubClassType_SBT parentOccupationID parentDescription

189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189
189

PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS
PTS

2335 Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers

2336 Mining Engineers

2336 Mining Engineers

2339 Other Engineering Professionals
2339 Other Engineering Professionals
2339 Other Engineering Professionals
2344 NULL

2344 NULL

2345 Life Scientists

2345 Life Scientists

2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists
2347 Veterinarians

2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals

2512 Medical Imaging Professionals
2512 Medical Imaging Professionals
2512 NULL
2512 NULL

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical officers

2532 NULL
2533 Internal Medicine Specialists
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 Internal Medicine Specialists
2533 NULL
2533 Internal Medicine Specialists
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2533 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2535 NULL
2539 NULL

Document 7

childOccupationID childDescription

233513 Production or Plant Engineer
233611 Mining Engineer (excluding Petroleum)
233612 Petroleum Engineer

233912 Agricultural Engineer

233913 Biomedical Engineer

233915 Environmental Engineer
234412 Geophysicist

234413 Hydrogeologist

234513 Biochemist

234517 Microbiologist

234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
234711 Veterinarian

234912 Metallurgist

251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251213 Nuclear Medicine Technologist
251214 Sonographer

253111 General Practitioner

253211 Anaesthetist

253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)
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
253511 Surgeon (General)

253513 Neurosurgeon

253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon

253515 Otorhinolaryngologist

253516 Paediatric Surgeon

253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
253518 Urologist

253521 Vascular Surgeon

253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist

Total

32

17
10
St
47F(1)
17
34
0
0
S.
47F(1)
5
6
S.
47F(1)

o o

s. 47F(1)

O O o oo

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)

O OO O O0OO0OO0OO0OOoOOoOOoOo



189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS
189 PTS

2539 NULL

2539 NULL

2539 NULL

2544 Registered Nurses
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

254411 Nurse Practitioner

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
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